

Intergroup 2/25/21

Attendance: 13

Traditions: read by Ann

January Minutes read and approved

- Treasury:
  - Beginning Balance: \$7474.03
  - Expenses: \$215.62
  - Contributions: \$0
  - Ending Balance: \$7258.41
  - Available Funds: \$3191.11

#### Group Reports

- Corrections: Received Q1 disbursement, balance \$426.30, no activity at correctional facilities, did receive email from volunteer coordinator from the state pen, they are hopeful to get volunteers in 2021, sent form to update volunteer eligibility.
- Special Events: not present
- Webmaster: nothing to report, no requests received to change anything. Lincaa.org URL renewed.
- Treatment: Received Q1 disbursement, busy buying books and distributing to treatment centers, doing zoom meetings with treatment centers too, hopeful to do in person meetings with treatment centers soon
- PICPC: Supposed to speak at SCC drug/alcohol class but had to cancel, are working to reschedule. Inquiry received from real estate commission - there is confusion about doing remediation if you are a real estate agent if you receive a DUI, they may be requesting written info from a sponsor if said person is doing well in the program. Unsure of details but are continuing conversation.
  - Discussion also had as to what role Intergroup plays in supporting getting meetings back in person. PICPC wants to bring this to Intergroup's attention as something to discuss. IG member brings up Tradition 7 "each group is autonomous" it is up to the group to decide. PICPC member brings up dual meetings. Are they going to split? Should they go back to in person only or stay Zoom only? Does this or does it not affect AA as a whole? Another IG member suggests to table until the vaccine is more readily available to the community as a whole, it is a little too soon for the conversation. Another IG member states people each have their own preferences and can make their own personal choice as to if they as an individual go to in person vs zoom meetings. More food for thought, online is more accessible in the moment and there are more options available all the time.
  - IG member shared other CPC opportunities to PICPC
- Hotline: nothing to report.

#### District Reports

- D3: not present
- D21: not present

Intergroup 2/25/21

- D22: not much to report, discussed April voting items, continue to plan reunion, thankful for Alt DCM
- D29: not present

#### Business

- Old Business:
  - Intergroup Meeting via Zoom or In Person? Member does have technology that could be used if Intergroup wants to do a hybrid meeting. Consensus to continue on Zoom.
- New Business:
  - IG member questions that meeting minutes used to be posted on the website... they are, under announcements, under committee pages, and in the archives.
  - Website poses question of creating a “new comers packet” that would be available on the website.

Motion to close, meeting ended at 7:27pm